Message

From: Polster, Tasha [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WALGREENS.ONMICROSOFT.COM-54052-POLSTER, NATASHA F. {
NF6ABA3087]

Sent: 12/16/2012 5:49:56 PM

To: Doyle, Dan (dan.doyle@walgreens.com) [dan.doyle@walgreens.com]

Subject: FW: Proposed org chart

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; Rxintegrity Propsed Org Chart 12.2012 POLSTER.ppix

With org chart attached this time.....

From: Polster, Tasha

Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2012 5:48 PM
To: Doyle, Dan

Subject: Proposed org chart

Redacted — Attorney Client Privileged and Attorney Work Product

Thanks and Be well,
Tasha

For the business case for Rxintegrity Group

Background

The DEA has alleged that Walgreens suspicious order monitoring program for controlled substances is inadequate and
has taken aggressive enforcements actions against 3 Florida pharmacies and the Jupiter Distribution Center. In addition
to the actions against their registrations, DEA is demanding civil penalties, potentially totaling hundreds of millions of
dollars. The DEA has confirmed that additional regulatory actions are pending against other Walgreen facilities, due to
the issues uncovered in their current investigation.

In response, the Company has enhanced its suspicious order monitoring program for controlled substances in an effort
to convince DEA that the proposed penalty is excessive and that our new processes will ensure that similar incidents do
not recur.

The updated suspicious order monitoring (SOM) program is currently being piloted. Once turned on for all controlled
medications nationwide, it is expected to generate thousands of "orders of interest" per week. These "orders of
Interest” will all require review prior to allowing the drugs to be shipped to our pharmacies. Without adequate
resources to review these orders, the program will not have the necessary impact. The DEA would view this as further
failures of our internal processes, which could potentially result in additional pharmacies and distribution centers being
subjected to regulatory actions and ultimately prohibited from handling controlled substances. In addition, without the
additional resources to timely review the "orders of interest”, shipments of controlled substances to our pharmacies will
be delayed or held, further negatively impacting the business.

Work that needs to be done

The SOM system has been turned on to “tracking” for the chain for all controlled substances, per the chart below, for
last week we had 14,000 items that the stores ordered across the chain that would have to be investigated.

PLAINTIFFS TRIAL

EXHIBIT

P-00027_00001

WAGMDL00659270
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

P-00027_00001




Controlied Substance Reporting

Chaln
Week Ending Date Locetion : {Lhain
Dder Ty
Drpeebery Tieans o B e e Srore Manuaily . e
Flasamd By Reason Cods Cha Deder SysienyRedusedds
Sohed Dascrintion o o .
Total & W Toth Ta: Inv Tolsl %ol io: Tol  Csiling Tolal
and Sdi Flanged uistoeoobdenit
Cailiong
Total Deugs Flagged 24805 1 142 3% ZI0G T80 077
e Sohedule 11 SADE i SES 24 &7 I4TE
NG FERT H 529 ARZA 34 0 £51
(9t G353 L g 4808 241
A ZERE i 238 33 3 ZRE
Total €202 23511 1 ED47 13882 138 780 2607
BIE Preudosphedrire L0533 ) 58 953 14 T 2
Caher TEEE i 1L g a

Orders that were cut
For the 17 items we have turned on, we generated 470 orders where store’s inventory for the drug was cut to zero and
these orders need to be investigated before we can potentially put more product into the store.
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Proposal

| am requesting that the full team compliment, which includes a manager for each division as well as 2 analysts under
each manager, a total of 12 headcount, be approved immediately. We originally thought that 2 managers and 2 BAs
would get us started and then we would slowly ramp up over the next year or two. We see now that this is not going to
be enough to handle the amount of work that needs to be done. Each order of interest has to be investigated before
more product can be added to the store.

WAGMDL00659271
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

P-00027_00002



WAGMDL00659272
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
P-00027_00003



[/

Pharmaceutical Integrity Organization

Tasha Polster

Walgreens

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. AT THE COMNER DFHAPPY&H[AHHY

P-00027_00004



Tasha Polster
Director ,
Rx Integrity

Judy Rooney

Administrative
Assistant

Manager — Manager — Manager — Manager —
Western Midwestern Eastern Southern
Division Division Division Division

Sr Business Sr Business Sr Business Sr Business
Analyst Analyst Analyst Analyst

Business Business Business Business
Analyst Analyst Analyst Analyst

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co.

P-00027_00005





